Submission No. 1284

Committee Secretary (Inq into better support for carers)
Standing Committee on Family, Community, Housing and Youth .
PO Box 6021 R 244 G(C%
House of Representatives
Parliament House STANDING COMMITTEE
CANBERRA ACT 2600 ON
AUSTRALIA 13 SEP 2008
FAMILY, COMMUNITY, [Insert date here]
HOUSING & YOUTH

Dear Secretary

I wish to make a submission to the House of Representatives Standing Commiittee on Family, Community,
Housing and Youth’s Inquiry into Better Support for Carers.

As a Carer, I feel that my role is ...

Ineed help with ..
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Ithmk the Go#vernment can better help Carem by ..
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Thank you for t 2 my wiews into con31derat10n as part of the Qf mimittee’s Inquiry. I look forward to
reviewing any recommendations you make to improve life for Carers in Australia.

Yours sincerely
[Sign your name here]
[Type or clearly print youl name here|
Inquiry into Better Support for Carers
House of Representatives Standing Committee on Family,
Community, Housing and Youth



From: ken|

Sent:  Tuesday, 21 October 2008 1:24 AM

To: Committee, FCHY (REPS)

Subject: Re: Reply to the Letter Dated 24 September 2008

I sincerely urge the government to use a different formuta to calculate carer's income so that carer who works
and earn more with the 25-hour- per -week rule can feel the compassion of the government and recycle
his/her compassion to benefit others by getting a more reasonable sum of payment after hard work outside

the carer's role.





